=] Read Message

From:"K M AU,
Date2004/03/08 Mon PM 05:36:05 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject:Al{l) Hong Kong is an mahcnable part of Chma

httg'JMmaﬂ1.scig.govhk/c;’-bin/g&cg’/AppLagiwmbmain?msng:ﬁ‘fBOM?82DEI.IM.. 2004/2/9



=3 Read Message

From:"K M AU,
Date:2004/03/08 Mon PM (05:58:39 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>
Suhject:Al(2) HKSAR comes directly under the CPG

] ¥ Move To:

(Choose Folder) 5

Only partly correct because HK under the "Basic Law" is a Special Administrative Region and the Principie of
“ One country, two systems”; the goveming of HK is obviously different.from other parts of China,

Move To: |(Choose Folder) &3

http/iwmaill scig.gov hk/cgi-binfex.cgi/ Applogic 4mobmain Tmsgyw=INBOXMN3RIDELIM... 2004/3/9




=3 Read Message

From:"X M AU,
Date:2004/03/08 Mon PM 06:01:41 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subi ect:Al(3) The Chief Executive (CE) is appointed by the CPG. Ee is accountaole to both the CPG and

the HKSAR
g = MOVC To: I(ChOOSB Folder) E

There is na conflict on these two duties.
Under "One Countty™ CE is appointed by CPG; no probiem.
Under "Two systems” CE is accountabie to the 7 million pecple in HK.

Why do you think there is a problem on this?

= Move To: {(Choose Folder) i

§| Back to: Inbox

hito-/wmaill scig. gov ikicgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic +mobmain Tmsgyw=INBOXMN382DELIM... 2004/3/9



E Read Message

From:"K M AU, .
Date:2004/03/08 Mon PM 06:03:11 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov. hic>
Subject:A2(1) What should ‘actual situation' constitute
g i EENE Move To: [(Chooss Folde) 55

Actual situation is the present situation happening in HK, reflecting the needs of HK people.

Clear as crystallil!

Move To: |(Choose Falder) i}
EsY Back to: Inbox

htty/fwmail|.scig. gov hk/czi-bin/gx.cg/ AppLogic +mobmainmsgrw--=INBOXMN38ZDELIM .. 2004/5/9




SEIH K1Y

=1 Read Message

From:"K M AU,
Date:2004/03/08 Mon PM 06:05:17 CST
Toviews @cab-review.gov.hk>
SubjectA2(2) How 'gradual and orderly progress' should be understood

P 0 e Move To; | Choose Folder) 5

There do not appear to have any "Time frame"; so as long as there is no chaotic situation in HK, and there is
majority acceptance of a more representative CE, Councils..... etc; HK should proceed forward,

Move To: I(Choosc Folder) [@

htep:/fwmaill scig. gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx cgif AppLogic+mobmain Tmsgvw=INBOXMN3S2DELIM... 2004/3/9




EIH #1¥

f—;j Read Message

From:"K M AU,
Date:2004/03/08 Mon PM 06:05:58 CST
To:<views @cab-review.goy.hi>

http-//vmaill.scig.gov.hk/cgi-bin/gx.cgi/AppLogic +mobmaintmsgvw=INBOXMN3SZDELIVL . 2004/3/9




SFIR #1R8

=7 Read Message | 308 Back o Tobox

From:"K M AU, .
Date:2004/03/08 Mon PM 06:06:18 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
SubjectA3(2) 'Facﬂltatc the developmcnt of the capxtahst cconomf

http-/fwmaill scig.gov hk/ogi-bin/gx.cei/ AppLogic+mobmain msgvw=INBOXMN382ZDELIM... 2004/3/9




